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' appropriate paregreph. Sotry I'm running out of the 2 peper end hed to ‘use 1 o

g CE R T * I'now have two completed ms for you to reaed,” if you so desire,
il Hoither ia dinctly related to.;our work but one, 1ndirectly ds wsry mueh
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Dear Arthur Egan,

: in én .oflfort fo get more 1ﬁfoﬁﬂat16£ for you on "Intarnationai
Investigetors” I asked e source who is e rormar FBI egent if eny of the
namea were tnmiliar to him.
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I have Just receivad note :l.'rom him of which I sand you tha
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sn old screp. If you camot meke this out well enough I'1l soon hsve s = i *
new supply end cen meke s better copy.

When we spoke, your aehedula was l.{ncartain. Although 1 expect
to stay home for the immediste future snd heve no plens for leaving, I will :
be sway gll or perts of two deys next week, Wednesdey, 2/12 end Fridet, 2/14/69/

in pédnt end I think hes the possibility of resching the Idnd or peopl :
ordinarily would be nnuympathetic to 7ou (plural),

SR -' S There 1u e third,éi.baing retnpod that' H-think' 1a by ‘for the ‘Ho'ﬁ’t _
explicit thing yet in showing how corrupt the government cen be and 13, esp—.
ecidlky the Bepertment of Justies. That will not go as faat, but you esn A
read 1t, slowed somewhat by my illegible scrawl in coreecting.

In eddition, I have &n enormous amount of unpublished materisl,
some written some just rew materisl, Ofhend, I cen think of some thet might
interest you end that . believe, as 1 look et things, would help you B

I do not know how repidly you reed. All together, these total
sbout 500 smgla-rpacad, logal-alzod pagas. ok

It thia is what you'd likn to do we have a spere room or, lf you'd_, i
prefer, there i=s s decent mtal but 10 ‘minutea ewsy. For your purposes end “for i v
mine 1'd 1like you to know so Bill cen whet I do have. I camot possibly. tell :
you 811, but I cen give you & prottr good ! Mu end gome fair semples. ST g A A
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Sincersly, 10 :

i, P Harold Wéisberg




